
n City of Long Beach 
Worklng Togefher to Serve 1 

igs * A!A!A 

Date: October 22,2004 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Val Lerch, Councilmember, 9th Distri i# ’ Mayor and Members of City Council 

ITEM FOR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA NOVEMBER 9,2004 

Memorandum 

R-20 

There is a great concern by the Redevelopment Community that should the RDA 
Board be dismantled and the City Council takes over as the RDA Board, that 
there will be an increase in the present stipend of $100 per meeting. 

Therefore, I request that should the City Council establish itself as the RDA 
Board, the City Attorney should be directed to prepare an Ordinance to read as 
follows: “Require that any increase in the stipend received by the RDA Board 
shall not become effective until after the incumbent member is no longer in 
office.” 


